

RE: For 330pm

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 14:49:46 -0500

Thanks Matt. FYI for the Minister – Premier will want to discuss what the affordability fund would do vs. OESP and the previously proposed low-income conservation program.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-09-17 2:15 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For 330pm

How is this?

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: February-09-17 1:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: For 330pm

Hi folks -- the Premier is asking if you could put together a summary of our existing conservation programs available to consumers, our emergency assistance programs, and other supports in place for low income people for arrears relief or retrofits -- and what we are proposing to add in the current proposed package.

It will be helpful for her and ministers to have it all in one place.

Appreciate the short notice, so whatever you can pull together.

Phil

--

Phil Donelson
647-530-6642